
 
MEMORANDUM  

 
 
 
DATE:  March 26, 2024 
 
TO:  ****ORIGINAL**** 
       City Clerk 
                            
FROM:  Robyn Holder, CPPB  

Procurement Management Department 
 
SUBJECT: Record Retention  
 
  CONTRACT:  #20230077 Amendment #1 
  CONTRACT TITLE:  Construction of Anthony F. Sansone Sr. Blvd. Phase 3 Extension 

  
 

CONTRACTOR NAME: J.W. Cheatham, LLC   
  ADDRESS:  7396 Westport Place 
  CITY & STATE:              West Palm Beach, Florida 33413 
 
 

COUNCIL APPROVED: 10/9/2023 Item 7(i) 
 
CONTRACT AMOUNT - $10,307,551.17 
CONTRACT TERM: 10/16/2023 to begin purchasing materials with a construction start 
date of 12/1/2023 through 11/30/2024 (365 calendar days), with no option to renew.  

 
COUNCIL APPROVED: 3/25/2024 
 
AMENDMENT #1  AMOUNT - $649,544.06 for a New Contract amount is $10,957,095.23 
CONTRACT TERM: 10/16/2023 to begin purchasing materials with a construction start 
date of 12/1/2023 through 11/30/2024 (365 calendar days), with no option to renew.  

 
 
 
 













March 27, 2024
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